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From: Poh Kin (LKKAuto) <pohkin@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 8:57 AM

To: NORA

Cc: ‘Claims Dept'; Admin A .

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SﬂﬁBB 'FAND YOUR INSURED SFU8818Z DATED ON
19/12/2018 ****LKK REF:CC3/AIG18022877/fb3

Attachments: DV SKA 3339T pdf

Importance: High

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

SAVE ASTO COSTS

Our Ref: CC4/AiIG18022877/Afb3

Your Ref: SKA 3339T

Dear Sir/Madam,

ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SFU 8118Z AND SKA 3339T ON 19.12.2018

We refer to the above matter and your letter of demand.

We hereby confirmed settlement as per your letter of demand:-

1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) SS  6,373.73
2. Loss of Use ($100.00 x 5 days) SS 500.00
3. GIA search fee SS 2.00

S$  6,875.73

Please duly sign the DV attached and return to us (LKK) for payment processing.

Your prompt action will be very much appreciated.

“Kindly note that this negotiation between parties on this matter is purely on a without prejudice basis with the sole
intention of resolving the matter amicably without parties resorting to legal proceedings. No admission of liability,
whatsoever, should be deemed / inferred from this negotiation of terms/settlement.

In the event of new evidence being discovered or subsequently produced by either party that will materially
affect/influence on the issues of liability/damages, either party is not bound, thereafter, by the negotiation
terms/settlement.”

Best Regards,
Poh Kin, Chong (Mr) | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2132 | email: pohkin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l, Premium Automobiles Pte I.td (“the workshop”) hereby confirm that we/l have reached an
agreement with the appointed surveyor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid LKK AUTO
CONSULTANTS PTE LTD (name of Surveyor) with respect to the amount claimed for S§ 6.373.73
(Repair Cost), $$500.00 (Loss of Use/Rental), S$ 2.00 (Disbursement) for vehicle no. SKA 33301
that was damaged pursuant to the accident which occurred on 19/12/2018 (date) along Bukit Batok
East Avenue 3 (location) involving vehicle no/s SFU 8818Z. This iS pursuant to the inspection

conducted on 02/01/2019 (date) at “the workshop”,

We/l further confirm that we/I wil] indemnify AIG Asia Pacific Insurance pte Ltd for all damages,
loss and/or expense that they will or have already incurred in the event that “the third party claimant”
after the above said agreement lodges a further claim against the former for any loss and expenses
suffered pertaining to costs of repairs and/or renta] and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage to SKA
3339T (vehicle n0.) as a result of the accident.

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in fy]] and final settlement of any claim of “the
third party claimant” pursuant to the accident and that further this settlement is reached on a without
prejudice and without admission of liability basis.

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive jurisdiction over any dispute arising out of the same.

Dated this 9} (day) of é]uv‘e (month) 20_{9 (year)
/s
0 l(m( 2 *
- VIS

Signed by “the workshop™ (with chop)

Signed by appointed surveyor



